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CLARIFICATIONS No. 1
PUBLICATION REFERENCE: PROC/869/19/ Rental of Printers and Managed Print Services (EuropeAid/140277/IH/SUP/XK)
	Question

No
	Question
	Answer

	1
	In order to have the possibility to offer our solution in all 5 categories of printing devices, we kindly ask from you if there is possibility that the following technical specifications need to be changed as per below questions: 
The required printer languages in category 1, 2, 3 and 4 devices: HP-GL and Adobe PostScript 3 are proprietary emulations. Can you please confirm if equivalents be proposed instead?
	Please refer to Corrigendum 1.

	2
	The devices in categories 3 & 5: is the requested processor speed an absolute requirement?
More specifically:

· Category 3: Required  1GHz, Offered (MX910de): Dual Core 800 MHz

· Category 5: Required 1,6 GHz, Offered (CX922de): 1,2 GHz
	The clock rate for devices in categories 3 & 5 is a minimum processor requirement.


	3
	Also we would like to ask for clarifications on the following issues below: 
TO all devices: Can you please confirm that the devices (all 5 categories) must be new and not used / refurbished / remanufactured (this is specifically stated and requested for the supplies but not for the devices)?
	All devices and supplies must be brand new and not refurbished. 



	4
	TO the contractual period: Usually MPS contracts have a 3 to 5 year duration. A one year period is mentioned in the tender document. Is this so? Is the contracting authority going to rent devices for just one year? Can you please confirm this? 
	As specified in the tender dossier, the duration of the framework contract will be one year with no possibility of extension. Depending on the Mission’s future mandate, the Contracting Authority might launch a new tender procedure next year and will consider a longer contract duration.

	5
	TO the additional page charges (exceeding the impressions included in the rental price): How may will these be, per device, per month (range)?
	We cannot foresee how many additional pages may be printed per month and per device.

	6
	TO the locations: We need more information on:

· the locations (not just the regions) where the devices will be installed (number of locations and devices per location) ?

· the quality of communication (speed, bandwidth etc.) between the locations ?


	Location

EstimatedQty.
Bandwidth, Mbps
Pristina town

96

10, 60, 100, 1000

Mitrovica town

5

20

Peja Region
1

10

Pristina Region
1

10

Pristina Region
1

5



	7
	ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER 

A4 Color Multifunctional Laser Network Printer and Scanner for 1-10 users.

First-print/copy-out time: max. 12 sec. for color and black-and-white (lower value will be accepted)

We as a company with more than 20 years of experience in offering Managed Print services and providing professional printing an equipment, we do confirm that we can offer an equipment/a model that is compliant in accordance with the required specifications except where the first page is required to print color for 12 seconds. 
Our question is: Can we offer print a device that owns the first page color print a second more than the requested First-print/copy-out time: max. 12 sec. 
Furthermore in the requested first print/copy black and white printing we are compliant except print/copy 12 second delay will not affect your daily work volume
	Please refer to Corrigendum 1.

	8
	ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER ANCILLARY SERVICES

SOFTWARE: The Contractor will have to deploy and install a software (required server(s) and server operating systems will be provided by the Contracting Authority) which manages, monitors and tracks all print, copy, and scan activities for devices and users.

Please confirm if provided software must generate reports on user level and authentication on devices via smart card and PIN, and follow me printing feature for all offered devices?
	The required software must generate reports per user and device according to the Technical Specification. Secure printing everywhere must be ensured with “follow me” and authentication with MIFARE 1K ID cards, currently in use at the contracting authority.  Please refer to Corrigendum 1.
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